Kimberly Gibbons

From: elaine@mrstonerelectric.com

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 8:22 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons

Subject: RE: Stoner Electric- 346 McLeod Rd

Good morning Kimberly,
| hope you are doing well. May | please cancel the permit for 346 MclLeod Road Broadway and if possible receive a
refund?

Thank you

From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 11:35 AM

To: ELAINE@MRSTONERELECTRIC.COM

Subject: 60 Chatham Ln

Sincerely,

Kimberly Gibbons

Senior Permitting Technician
Development Services

~ ~ Harnett

YT COUNTY
- HORTH CARCLINA

(910) 814-6435 | kaibbons@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546
https://harnett.org/permits/
Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)




Transaction refunded @

View transaction

Reference Number: 10416110829




Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R33973

DESCRIPTION oo | PAID
PermitTRAK ($60.00)
ERES2508-0028  Address: 346 MCLEOD RD  APN: 9680-85-3879.000 ($60.00)
RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC FEES ($60.00)

8/14/2025: Not doing work (560.00)

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R33973 (560.00)

Date Paid: Thursday, August 14, 2025
Paid By: M R STONER ELECTRIC COMPANY
Cashier: KBG

Pay Method: EMV 10416110929

Printed: Thursday, August 14, 2025 2:40 PM lofl l



